INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Finigan

CC: Sue Snider, Purchasing

From: Cheri Smith, City Cleery
Date: March 22, 2012

Subject:

Federal Government Relations Services RFP #004-12

Attached for your review are copies of the proposals opened Wednesday, March 22, 2012 at 3:00

p.m. in response to the above referenced project.

L

CS
RFP #004-12 Federal Government Relations Services

Alcalde & Fay
2111 Wilson Boulevard, 8" Floor
Arlington, VA 22201

American Continental Group, Inc.
900 19™ Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20006

Becker & Poliakoff
1275 K Street, NW, Suite 850
Washington, DC 20005

Cassidy & Associates
733 10" Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20001

Greenberg Traurig’s, LLP
2101 L Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20037

Holland & Knight
2099 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Ste 100
Washington, DC 20006

The Normandy Group
888 16" Street, NW, Suite 530
Washington, DEC 20006

The Raben Group, LLC
23 E Street NE
Washington, DC 20001

Venable LLP
575 7" Street NW
Washington, DC 20004



